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Subject: RE: Material at He-3 target

From: "Jin Huang" <jinhuang@jlab.org>

Date: Sat, 20 Nov 2010 12:29:24 -0500

To: ""Miha Mihovilovic™ <miha.mihovilovic@ijs.si>

There is a progress on the investigation, that Yi Qiang found the purchase record by Ed for the target
enclosure:

o) SR B RO S i 7 AT 7o E s e RN atE Bl i i S T s AT S s T
[J 1 630883  GIUFRS Laminate Materar Phenoic Thicknssd 0 03)Mn. Lengi 46 Wigt 36 Color Yelowish Gresn/ 6

[@ 2 638802 GIU/FRS Laminate Material Phanciic
First it is G11 rather than G10. Second the thj
thick one for operation window. The thick n

062 Jn; Langth: 48 Width. 35 Color: Yellowish Gresn E
er one is used for the side towards spectrometer entrance,
is 31mil.

Cheers,

006200 = 0.1562Y ceen

Jin

-----Original Message-----

From: Miha Mihovilovic [mailto:miha.mihovilovic@ijs.si]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 7:24 PM

To: jinhuang@ijlab.org

Subject: Re: Material at He-3 target

Dear Jin, Fn-u: W 7&,,, ge’?ax7
Thanks for all information. | would just like + -5 ¢ Wosrear ?ﬂr, 4 f}”‘]

to double check if the "plastic” of the target
enclosure is really that thin? | remembered
it as a thicker than only 0.25mm?

Thanks,
Miha

Quoting Jin Huang <jinhuang@jlab.org>:

>

=

> Hi, Miha,

-

>

>

> The material for target enclosure is 10mil G10 fiber glass. | was using an
> approximate energy loss of 0.1MeV for it, which should be good enough for
> purpose of Transversity.

>

>

>

> Cheers,

>

>

>

> Jin



